







# SHERFORD COMMUNITY SURVEY RESULTS AND FINDINGS

WINTER 2022

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Project Overview2
Survey Design and Methodology Summary2
Survey Results2
Sherford Households
Sherford Homes5
Access and Travel7
Sherford Community and Services10
Communication12
Covid-19 and Community Health13
Sherford Vale School
Further Feedback
Open response feedback and next steps
Appendix A – Full Methodology
Appendix B – Sherford Community Survey18

## 1. PROJECT OVERVIEW

Building on the first survey in 2019, the Sherford Community Survey is a two yearly activity by the joint Councils involved in the delivery of the town. The purpose of the survey is create a better understanding of the residents' needs and their views on community life, and to develop and track the demographic profile of the town as it continues to grow.

For the 2021 survey, it was also important to capture and reflect on the impact that the Covid-19 pandemic has had on the growing community. When the survey closed, the pandemic had been ongoing in the UK for 16 months, and significantly affected everyday life during that time.

### OBJECTIVES

The objectives of the Sherford residents' survey were to:

- Develop and track the demographic profile of the new community
- Help understand the needs of the community now and in the near future
- Understand the residents' opinion of Sherford
- Understand residents' concerns/ issues about living in Sherford.

### 2. SURVEY DESIGN AND METHODOLOGY SUMMARY

Sherford residents were invited to complete the 2021 survey via the Sherford Matters Magazine delivered to each home (approx. 526 dwellings) on site, with the survey open from Monday 10 May to Wednesday 30 June. A final push to encourage residents to fill out the survey was done the week prior to the survey closing via postcards dropped to each household.

The survey was split into two section, the first focusing on collective household demographics, and the later with more emphasis on open-ended questions allowing for feedback on the town, the community, and the health of residents. Responses to open-ended questions were themed and grouped so that trends could be identified and to allow the data to be displayed graphically.

Please refer to the full survey design and methodology in <u>Appendix A</u> for further details.

## 3. SURVEY RESULTS

The 2021 community survey was opened on Monday 10 May through a campaign of adverts in the local 'Sherford Matters' magazine delivered to all households, and online through Facebook and website posts, all directing residents to the online survey. As an additional push, around 550 postcards were letterbox dropped to all potentially occupied Sherford households on Thursday 24 June prior to the survey closing on 30 June. By the close of the Survey, 179 material responses were received from approximately 526 occupied households; yielding a response rate of approximately 34% for the majority of questions. This is considered to be an above average response rate and therefore statistically reliable.

Of those who responded on behalf of their household, 57.6% were female and 57.7% were between the ages of 25 and 44. In total 97.7% identified as white and 1.1% as Asian/Asian British.

### 3.1. Sherford Households



Population Structure

Figure 1: Population Structure. Base Q6: How many people usually live in your home?

Sherford's population differs significantly from district and national trends, with 38.1% of the population alone being under the age of 17 compared to 21.3% for England, and less than half of that with 17.8% for the South Hams<sup>1</sup>.

The average household size for Sherford is 3.3 persons per household, dropping slightly from the 3.5 average in 2019, however remaining significantly higher than the 2018 estimated district average of 2.19 persons and national average of 2.37 persons per household<sup>2</sup>.

From these figures and using the reported number of occupied homes at the time the survey closed, the approximate population for Sherford is 1736 people. Using that estimate, below is a breakdown of the population by both age and generational groups.

Population figures by age group and generation										
Generations	Alph	а	Z	Millennials		Х	Booi	mers	Silent	
Age groups	0-4	5-11	12-17	18-24	25-34	35-44	45-54	55-64	65-79	80+
Number of people	256	253	150	130	215	336	236	109	44	6
% of population	14.8	14.6	8.7	7.5	12.4	19.4	13.6	6.3	2.5	0.3

Table 1: Population by age and generation. Base Q6: How many people usually live in your home?

54.4% of households responded that the residents followed no religion, 40.9% Christianity, and 1% Islam, with 1.6% responding both for 'other' or 'prefer not to say'.

Only one household in Sherford indicated the main language spoken inside the home was not English, a drop from the 2019 survey where 6% indicated languages other than English were spoken. An additional question in the new survey, following the lead of the 2020 census, was around the nationalities of the residents, which gave a breakdown of 81.7% identifying as British, 16.1% English, and 0.4% for each Welsh, Irish, Portuguese, and Romanian.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Source: Mid-Year Population Estimates UK, June 2020 - ONS, June 2021

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Source: 2018-based household projections for local authorities and higher adminstrative areas within England (principal projection) - ONS, June 2020



#### Household Composition

Figure 2: Household composition. Base Q6: How many people usually live in your home?

Households in Sherford continue to trend heavily towards being comprised of families (co-habiting couples or single parents) with children. Of all of the household compositions, those with a child of primary school age or under make up 51% alone.



#### Occupations of those over the age of 16

Figure 3: Occupations of those over the age of 16. Base Q7: Primarily what do the people, over the age of 16 in your home do?

Those in full time work remains the largest occupation group in Sherford, rising from 63% in 2019, the unemployment rate has also dropped slightly from 1% to .5%. At the time of the survey (May through June of 2021) no households reported having anyone in their home furloughed due to Covid-19.

#### 3.2. SHERFORD HOMES



Figure 4: Why residents moved to Sherford. Base Q5: Why did you move to Sherford?

The five largest categories when asked why residents moved to Sherford were; The location, to be nearer family and friends, the chance to have a brand new home, to be a part of a new community, and because they could afford a shared ownership home. Of note in particular, 'To be nearer family and friends' jumped significantly from the second smallest category to the second largest from the previous survey.



#### Distance from previous home

#### Figure 5: Distance from previous home. Base Q4: Please tell us your previous postcode

Those residents who indicated they had not responded to the 2019 survey were asked their previous postcode to determine the distance they moved from to Sherford, measured as the crow flies.

76.6% of residents said that they had moved from within 10 miles of Sherford, consistent with the 2019 responses. Of these the largest group is those whose previous home was within a 2-mile distance, making up 29.7% of the overall responses.



The home ownership data is not significantly different from the 2019 results, with ownership via a loan or mortgage being the clear leader. A drop from 17% to 9.5% in the number of shared ownership/ home buy homes was the only significant difference.



### Car Ownership

Figure 7: Car Ownership. Base Q14: How many Vehicles does your household have?

The vast majority of Sherford households noted they owned two cars a trend continuing from the last survey, however just over 2% of households are now indicating they have four or more cars, which had zero responses in 2019. This is in following with the number of households with four and five bedroom homes, which increased by 4.5% and 9.3% respectively, and raised the average number of bedrooms from 3.6 in 2019 to 3.8.

Number of bedrooms in Sherford Homes								
Number of bedrooms         1         2         3         4         5         6								
	1.1%	10.1%	22.9%	38.5%	26.3%	1.1%		

 Table 2: Number of bedrooms in Sherford homes. Base Q15: How many bedrooms does your home have?

# Sherford Home Ownership

### 3.3. ACCESS AND TRAVEL

While facilities continue to come online in Sherford, and given the restrictions imposed by Covid-19 the questions around how residents were accessing key services including medical provisions and grocery shopping were important to continue to track.

For the distance results in this section, as with distance from previous home, residents were asked the postcode of their household members' places of work and registered medical services.



# Figure 8: Distance residents travel for work. Base Q9: For those in your home who travel to their workplace, what are their work postcodes?

The vast majority of resident reported working locally with 82.6% indicating the travelled under eight miles to their workplace, a similar figure to 2019. However, those travelling between 50 to 200 miles increased very slightly from 6% becoming the next greatest distance outside of local trips with just under 8% of residents travelling that far from Sherford.



#### Modes of transport used by those who work in Sherford

While questions around modes of transport to access other recreation and leisure facilities were not included in this iteration of the survey given the Covid-19 lockdown, understanding how people were commuting to work remained an important data point.

Figure 9: Modes of transport used by workers in Sherford. Base Q8: For those in your home who work, what mode of transport do they use for the longest part of their journey?

The largest mode remained those who drove to work alone, however those who worked from home jumped significantly from the lowest category at 2% in 2019 to now making up 24.4% of residents. Important to note is that this question asked residents to answer as how they were travelling prior to Covid-19 restrictions, and therefore is more likely to be result of the expanding and diversifying population and job types at Sherford rather than because of Covid-19.



Residents working from home due to Covid-19

Figure 10: Residents working from home due to Covid-19. Base Q10: How many people in your home, who normally travel for work, have instead been working from home due to Covid-19?

To accompany the previous question, residents were also asked how many members of their household had moved to working from home as a direct result of Covid-19. While the majority of residents were continuing to travelling to their workplace, at the time of the survey 46.4% of households had at least one person who had needed to shift to home working.



Figure 11: Distance residents travel for medical care. Base Q23: Where are you registered for the following services?

The difference in distances travelled to access GP and dental services lessened this year with the majority for both being a trip of under six miles. However, there was a significant increase in the number of residents not registered for Dental services up from 16% in 2019, indicating there may be significant pressure on dental facilities in the area.

With many GP services moving to online consultations, residents were also asked whether they had been able to access GP assistance through replacement online or phone services with only 6.5% of residents indicating this was not possible. This was further accompanied with a question asking how many times in the past 12 months someone in the household had accessed GP services; 81.1% noted they had accessed service between 0-5 times, 14.8% 6-10 times and 4.1% 11 or more times. This data will help GP service providers in the area to better understand the demand for GP access that Sherford generates.

How residents have been doing their main food



Figure 12: How residents have been doing their main food shop during covid-19. Base Q38: How has your household been doing your main food shop over the past year?

Mentioned previously, questions around modes of transport and distance travelled to access recreation and shopping were removed for this survey given 16 months of restrictions had been in place during and leading up to the survey. The intention is that these questions will be re-introduced in surveys going forward so that these changes can continue to be tracked over time.

Understanding how residents were buying supplies for their main food shop, however, were included to see whether the restrictions and concerns around safety created a shift towards online shopping services. While a third of households did turn to online food delivery services, it appears that the vast majority of households continued to need to travel to larger shops for groceries.

#### SHERFORD COMMUNITY AND SERVICES 3.4.

With the majority of demographic focused data now collected, the rest of the report now focuses on questions with open-responses to get a better understanding of how the community is interacting with the town and amongst themselves.

The first in this vein was a yes or no question asking simply, 'Do you enjoy living in Sherford?' 89.5% of residents responded that they did enjoy living in Sherford while 10.5% said they did not. This question was followed with 'why?' and of the 89.5% who responded yes, their reasons are grouped into the below themes;



What residents enjoy about living in Sherford

Those residents who said they did not enjoy living in Sherford noted the main three reasons as being; Neighbour disputes/ anti-social behaviour, parking and traffic issues, and a lack of amenities/facilities.

Connected to one of the first questions in the survey, 'why did you move to Sherford?', a follow up question of 'what are the best things about living in Sherford?' provided a similar choice of answers to see whether the initial 'why' carried through into being the best things about living in the new town.



#### What are the best things about living in Sherford

Figure 14: Best things about living in Sherford. Base Q28: What are the best things about living in Sherford?

Of the top four responses to 'why did you move to Sherford?' 'The location', 'the chance to have a brand new home', and 'To be part of a new community' continue through to be amongst the most chosen corresponding responses in this follow up question. Compared to the 2019 responses, the results are guite similar though seem more balanced with no significant lead category, access to

Figure 13: What residents enjoy about living in Sherford. Base Q27: do you enjoy living in Sherford?

# green space has jumped however from fifth to third highest category, perhaps thanks to more green spaces coming online and accessible to residents in the last two years.



#### What could be better about living in Sherford

Figure 15: What could be better about living in Sherford. Base Q29: What could be better about living in Sherford?

Along with the best parts of living in Sherford, it was also key to understand the main concerns residents have about the new town. Over a third of the responses raised the need for local amenities and shops to come online, a trend continuing from the previous survey as the first local centre is yet to be built. The second largest point raised was around parking issues and the amount of traffic going through Sherford, this increased from last year, which may partly be contributed to by Sherford's new Main Street opening in the time between surveys. An issue that dropped considerably was the call for play spaces for children with the new skate park and NEAP opening in 2020; it did not completely disappear however but shifted to focussing on the need more spaces for very young children.



#### The one service or facility that's most important for Sherford

Figure 16: The one service or facility that is most important for Sherford. Base Q32: Which one service or facility is really important for Sherford.

Linked to the previous question, residents were also posed with the question which one service or facility is most important for Sherford, with a shop garnering just over half of the responses, similar to the 2019 survey. More green or open spaces and transport and cycling links had the next two highest responses, and were not highly represented in 2019, but may be reflective of residents wanting better access to open spaces local to their homes in light of Covid-19 restrictions.



Living in Sherford

Figure 17: Living in Sherford. Base Q30: How much do you agree or disagree with the following about Sherford?

To focus on the resident's views about the community in Sherford residents were asked to respond to a number of statements about the new town. The responses were largely positive, with the exception of the statement about there being enough to do in Sherford. This has however decreased in disagree or strongly disagree responses from 74% in 2019 to 56%, with more spaces coming online but shows that there is still a strong call from residents for more leisure facilities and local activities.

#### 3.5. COMMUNICATION

The varying communication networks across Sherford are continuing to develop as the town grows, each with varying types of information about the area. By asking which source residents use it provides a reference for what information the community finds helpful or is the easiest to access.



How residents keep up to date with Sherford news

Figure 18: How residents keep up to date with Sherford news. Base Q33: How do you keep up to date with Sherford news and information?

The majority of residents continue to turn to social media for the latest news, closely followed by a new option in the 'Sherford Matters Magazine' a local newsletter which began circulation in Sherford during 2020. Due to Covid-19, in-person-events like councillor surgeries were halted all together, and therefore were not measured for this survey.

### 3.6. COVID-19 AND COMMUNITY HEALTH

As mentioned previously due to the Covid-19 pandemic during the 16 months leading up to the survey, a number of questions were modified or removed to better capture Sherford life during this time. A number of questions, however, were also added to the survey to gain an understanding of the community's health and how residents were managing through Covid-19 restrictions.



#### Number of Key workers in Sherford Households

Figure 19: Key workers in Sherford Households. Base Q35: If any, how many people in your home are health care workers, frontline workers or key workers?

A surprising statistic was the sheer number of households were at least one resident was a part of a key worker demographic. Only 31.4% of households had no one who worked in a key service sector, which may also link with why so few Sherford residents moved to working from home, or were furloughed during the pandemic.



## How is Sherford's Health

Figure 20: How is Sherford's health. Base Q25: How is your health in general?

Quite a positive result to see given the time in which the survey was taken was that 88% of Sherford residents consider their health to be either 'good' or 'very good', with no residents classing their health as very bad. While being one of the new questions, this statistic will continue to be monitored in future surveys to keep a check on the general health of Sherford particularly as GP and health services come online.

In the same vein, residents were also asked whether anyone in their home was classed as critically clinically vulnerable with 10.1% noting one household member was and 1.2% noting two members, with the remainder noting 'zero'. 21.4% of households noted that at least one resident attended a GP practise for management of a long-term condition. To round out the understanding of health in the home residents were also asked whether they looked after or gave help to anyone with a long-term physical or mental health condition that they were not paid for. Of those who said yes, 5.1%



Figure 21: Changes to resident recreation and exercise activities since Covid-19. Base Q39: How have tour recreation and exercise activities changes since Covid-19?

Linked to checking how healthy resident were feeling was how their recreating and exercise activities altered due to covid-19 restrictions, if at all. While quite a few residents did note that there was no change to their physical activities, over 35% of residents noted making more use of the local facilities in Sherford, with the same amount noting they had moved to working out from home either by themselves or with the help of online work outs.



#### Changes to social and networking activities since Covid-19

Figure 22: Changes to resident social and networking activities since covid-19. Base Q40: How have your social and networking activities changes since covid-19?

Changes to social and networking activities were also of interest with many people forced to isolate for quite prolonged periods during 2020 and 2021. Unsurprisingly, given many restrictions were around limiting in person interaction, nearly half of the community moved to online socialising as a replacement, though just over 25% of residents did note that their activities had not changed at all. However, 17.7% of residents noted that their social activities stopped all together indicating that for some the restrictions created a significant impact on their daily lifestyles.

### 3.7. SHERFORD VALE SCHOOL

Of the households who indicated that they had children in their home under the age of 11, 41.1% indicated that those children attended Sherford Vale School, 20.2% were currently too young to attend school, and the remaining 38.8% attended other schools outside of Sherford. The number of children in Sherford who attending schools outside of Sherford increased from the 2019 figure of 25%.

Those children who attend a different school travel on average 2.9 miles. Of the 50 families of children who currently do not attend Sherford Vale, 16 responded that they intend to enrol them in the future. Those who did not intend to enrol their children in the future gave various reasons, including being settled at their current school, that parents are waiting for the Ofsted report to decide, to being nearly finished with primary schooling.

### 3.8. FURTHER FEEDBACK

As with the first survey, the final question to residents was an open-ended response for any further feedback. This result in a wide spread variety of responses, though many of them followed themes picked up throughout the survey. Below is a small selection of some of the final statements about community life in Sherford currently.

"I think Sherford as the potential to be a wonderful place to live, the buildings are beautiful, the community is very good! If the street screen was maintained to a higher standard Sherford would stand out as one of the best places to live in the southwest!..."

"It would have been good for you to ask what we thought was missing so it could be prioritised. " Even the pizza van was a nice treat but that got stopped. More things like that or pop up shops would be nice. How about a mini festival type event?"

"Sherford is a positive place to live but there is a disparity in what is told to sell houses and the reality of things being delivered. Communication of the next 12 months vision would help residents feel informed and valued as the town grows."

"I have no means of gaining information on the development of Sherford. I have emailed Sherford.org many times over a 2 year period and have never got a reply."

"We have only been here 5 weeks but initially find it a pleasant environment, friendly people and good open spaces..."

"Sherford is a wonderful place to live however it is extremely important that services such as a shop, a gym and other social spaces are prioritised in the ongoing building work rather than just continuing to build houses."

"The only thing letting Sherford down currently is the lack of a local shop, for little things as simple as bread and milk."

"... Glad to see the post box, green spaces are lovely, particularly the big tree. Overall a good job."

### 4. OPEN RESPONSE FEEDBACK AND NEXT STEPS

Through feedback to the open response questions a number of themes and concerns were consistently raised, some of which have been captured earlier in the report. However, as the above sections of the report focused on data analysis, which can be displayed through graphs and figures, the direct feedback from the community could not be properly presented to the same level. It was important that this feedback also be captured, so a range of open responses covering the breadth of the themes has been compiled. These will be fed back to the relevant stakeholders involved in Sherford for their attention, and responses will be assembled in a subsequent document as an appendix to this report.

# Appendix A – Full Methodology

The residents completed the 2021 online survey (hosted by Survey Monkey) between Monday 10 May and Wednesday 30 June. Each household was asked to complete the survey as a whole rather than by responding individually. The residents were invited to complete the survey via the local 'Sherford Matters Magazine' delivered to each home (approximately 526 dwellings) the week the survey opened. Postcards directing residents to the online survey were also delivered to each household a week prior to the survey close date.

South Hams District Council, Sherford Consortium, and the Sherford Community Trust announced the survey through the local 'Sherford Matters Magazine' and by postcard drop, and the Community Trust shared it online through the self-founded Sherford Community Facebook group of which many residents are a member.

Split into two sections, the first part of the survey focuses on demographic data that could be answered by individuals on behalf of the collective household, and consisted mostly of close-ended questions. For the 2019 Survey comparisons were drawn to data for both the District (South Hams) and national level (England). However, as it relied on Census data, which is now 10 years old, it did not feel appropriate to continue to make those comparisons for this report. Where possible however, difference have been highlight for the data from the previous survey. The second half of the survey had a greater focus on open-ended questions including; the community's views of the new town; what life in Sherford is like; and a few new questions around the heath of the community in general. Responses to open-ended questions were themed and grouped to allow for trends to be identified and to display the data graphically.

To help readability this report has used graphics to display data gathered through the survey. Instances where percentages do not sum to 100 is due to rounding. Averages generated for the demographic survey data have been calculated excluding extreme outliers. Data for distances have been generated using the postcodes or areas given and measured from Sherford as the crow flies. Due to the range from precise location to general area, this geographic data is not exact.

It should be noted that though approximately 34% of households in Sherford responded, the results of this survey are representative of that sample and do not necessarily reflect the values of the whole population.

# Appendix B – Sherford Community Survey

18

# Welcome to the Sherford Community Survey

The community survey is being undertaken by South Hams District Council for all residents of Sherford, on behalf of the councils and organisations involved in the new town to find out more about you and your community. This survey provides a snapshot of life at Sherford, and by collecting your feedback every two years we can better understand how the town is growing, and how to best plan services to meet the community's needs.

This short survey is to find out a little bit about you, your lifestyle and what you want for Sherford. (For any issues regarding your home please contact your housebuilder <u>sherford.org</u>)

To get an accurate understanding of the community please only complete **<u>one</u>** survey per household.

The survey will be open until 5 p.m. on Sunday 20 June, and the headline results of the survey will be published in a report.

Please be aware that the full results of this survey will also be available to the public, and will be randomised to preserve anonymity. Further privacy information can be found at the <u>South Hams Privacy Notice</u>.

Many thanks in advance for your feedback.

Once you have completed this survey please use the attached prepaid envelope to return your completed form.

What is your connection to Sherford?

- \* 1. My connection to Sherford is as a:
  - $\bigcirc$  resident
  - $\bigcirc$  other

2019 Sherford Community Survey

\* 2. Did you, or someone in your household, complete the Sherford 2019 Community Survey?

◯ Yes

- No Please Skip to Question 4
- I'm not sure Please Skip to Question 4

\* 3. Please tell us:

Your Sherford postcode

When you moved to Sherford (month and year)

Please Skip to Question 6

Sherford 2021 Community Su	irvey
* 4. Please tell us: Your Sherford postcode	
Your previous postcode When you moved to Sherford (month and year)	Please select all that apply
* 5. Why did you move to Sherford?	
The location	It's close to my work
<ul> <li>To be nearer family and friends</li> <li>The chance to have a brand new home</li> </ul>	To have access to all the new facilities that will be a part of Sherford
To be part of a new community	A home became available through a Housing Association
I could afford a shared ownership home	To continue living in the local area
So my child could attend Sherford	To upsize/downsize
Vale School	<ul> <li>I could afford a home through Help</li> <li>2 Buy</li> </ul>
Other (please give details)	

Your Household

\* 6. How many people usually live in your home? Please tick the number of people in each age group

	1 person	2 people	3 people	4 people	5 people	6+ people
0-4 years	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
5-11 years	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
12-17 years	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
18-24 years	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
25-34 years	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
35-44 years	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
45-54 years	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
55-64 years	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
65-79 years	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
80+ years	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$

# \* 7. Primarily what do the people, over the age of 16, in your home do? Please tick the number of people for each option

	1 person	2 people	3 people	4 people	5 people	6+ people
Student	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
Homemaker/Carer	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
Work part time	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
Work full time	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
Retired	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
Unemployed	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
Limiting long term illness	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	0	$\bigcirc$
Furloughed as result of Covid-19	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$

\* 8. For those in your home who work, what mode of transport do they use for the longest part of their journey? Tick one box only for the longest part, by distance, of their usual journey to work. Please answer as how you were travelling prior to Covid-19 restrictions.

	Person 1	Person 2	Person 3	Person 4	Person 5	Person 6
Work mainly at, or from home	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
Train	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
Bus or coach	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
Taxi	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
Motorcycle, scooter or Moped	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	0
Driving a car or van	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
Passenger in a car or van	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	0
Bicycle	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
On foot	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$

9. For those in your home who travel to their workplace, what are their work postcodes? If you do not know the postcode write the town, village, or area of a city (This is so we can see how far people are travelling). Please answer as how you were travelling prior to Covid-19 restrictions.

Person 1	
Person 2	
Person 3	
Person 4	
Person 5	
Additional people	

* 10. How many people in y instead been working from	your home, who normally travel for work, have home due to Covid-19?
$\bigcirc 0 \bigcirc 1 \bigcirc 2 \bigcirc 3$	○ 4 ○ 5 ○ 6+
11. What is the main langu	age spoken in your home?
○ English	
$\bigcirc$ Other (Including BSL)	
* 12. What are the religions select all that apply.	s, if any, of the people in your home? Please
No religion	Hinduism
Christianity	Inter/non-denominational
Judaism	Prefer not to say
Buddhism	
Other (please specify)	

13. What are the nationalities of the peoperative many as apply for each person.	ple in your home? Please note as
Person 1	
Person 2	
Person 3	
Person 4	
Person 5	
Additional people	
* 14. How many vehicles does your ho * 15. How many bedrooms does your l	
* 16. Is your home	
$\bigcirc$ owned outright	$\bigcirc$ rented from a Housing Association
$\bigcirc$ owned with mortgage	O privately rented
$\bigcirc$ shared ownership/homebuy	$\bigcirc$ owned through Help 2 Buy
$\bigcirc$ other (please give details)	

* 17.	Are there any	<sup>r</sup> children ir	n your home	of primary	/ school	age or	younger?
-------	---------------	--------------------------	-------------	------------	----------	--------	----------

◯ Yes

 $\bigcirc$  No  $\,$  - Please Skip to Question 20  $\,$ 

Sherford Vale School

18. Do(es) the child(ren) in your home go to Sherford Vale School? Please tick the appropriate number of children for each option

	1 child	2 children	3 children	4 children	5+ children			
Yes	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$			
No, they are too young	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$			
No, they do not	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$			
Which school do they atte	nd, if elsev	where?						
19. If your child(ren) d enrol them in the futur		attend She	rford Vale S	School, do	you intend to			
◯ Yes	O This doesn't apply to me							
If no or undecided, plea	se tell us v	why:						

Sherford 2021 C About You	ommunity Su	rvey				
* 20. What gender d	o you identify with	?				
○ Female	◯ Male		O Prefe	r to not say		
$\bigcirc$ Other (Please sp	ecify)					
* 21. What is your a	ge?					
$\bigcirc$ 17 or under $\bigcirc$	18-24 0 25-34	0 35-44	0 45-54	55-64		
○ 65-79 ○ 80+						
* 22. Which option b	est describes you	r ethnic gro	up or backg	ground?		
○ White	○ White			O Mixed/multiple ethnic groups		
<ul> <li>Black/African/Car</li> <li>British</li> </ul>	O Prefer not to say					
O Asian/Asian Britis	sh					
O Other ethnic grou	ıp (please describe)	)				
23. Where are you reg not registered anywhe		•	ces? If you	are currently		
GP						
Dentist						

24. Have you been able to access some or all of your GP services through online or phone services, rather than in person appointments?

◯ Yes	○ No					
25. How i	s your	health in g	eneral?			
O Very (	Good	Good	◯ Fair	Bad	◯ Very Bad	

26. Do you look after, or give any help or support to, anyone because they have long-term physical or mental health conditions or illnesses, or problems related to old age? (excluding anything that you do as a part of your paid employment)

 $\bigcirc$  No

- $\bigcirc$  Yes, 9 hours a week or less
- $\bigcirc$  Yes, 10 to 19 hours a week
- $\bigcirc$  Yes, 20 to 34 hours a week
- $\bigcirc$  Yes, 35 to 49 hours a week
- $\bigcirc$  Yes, 50 or more hours a week.

Sherford 2021 Community Survey Your Community	/
27. Do you enjoy living in Sherford?	
◯ Yes ◯ No	
Please tell us why	
28. What are the best things about living in apply.	Sherford? Please select all that
My home	t is family friendly
Knowing my neighbours	The location
Being part of a growing community	Access to green space
Being close to Sherford Vale School	-eeling of security
Other things?	
29. What could be better about living in Sherfo	ord?

30. How much do you agree or disagree with the following about Sherford?

	Strongly agree	Tend to agree	Neither agree nor disagree	Tend to disagree	Strongly disagree	Unsure
I get on well with the people I meet in Sherford	$\circ$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
Sherford is a good place to live	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
l get out of the house regularly	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
I regularly speak to the people I meet in Sherford	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
I feel safe in Sherford	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
There is enough for me to do in my leisure time in Sherford	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
Sherford has a sense of community spirit	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$
Sherford's community has grown closer during the pandemic	0	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	$\bigcirc$	0
31. Which of the following Sherford facilities and services do you use, or think you will use in the next 12 months? Please select all that apply.						
Play Spaces			Greer	n Open Sp	Daces	
Skate Park	Skate Park Bus Services					
Community Hub Building None of the above						
Local walking and cycling paths						

Other (please give details)

32. Which one service or facility is really important for Sherford?				
33. How do you keep up to date with select all that apply.	n Sherford news and information? Please			
Social media (inc. the Sherford Facebook group)	Community Trust Website (sherfordtrust.org.uk)			
Sherford website (sherford.org)	Sherford Matters Magazine			
Local media	Resident's Association			
Local Authority information	Town Noticeboards			
Parish Council Meetings				
Other (please give details)				

Sherford 2021 Community Survey Covid-19 impacts and household health
34. If any, how many people in your home are classed as critically clinically vulnerable?
$\bigcirc 0 \bigcirc 1 \bigcirc 2 \bigcirc 3 \bigcirc 4 \bigcirc 5 \bigcirc 6+$
35. If any, how many people in your home are health care workers, frontline workers or key workers?
$\bigcirc 0$ $\bigcirc 1$ $\bigcirc 2$ $\bigcirc 3$ $\bigcirc 4$ $\bigcirc 5$ $\bigcirc 6+$
36. How many occasions in the past 12 months has your household accessed GP services by either phone or in person?
$\bigcirc$ 0-5 times $\bigcirc$ 6-10 times $\bigcirc$ 11 or more times
37. Does anyone in your home attend a GP practice for management of Long Term Conditions such as Asthma, COPD, or Diabetes?
◯ Yes ◯ No
38. How has your household been doing your main food shop over the past year?
Online Occally Orive to larger shops
Other (please specify)

39. How have your recreation and ex 19? Please select all that apply.	kercise activities changed since Covid-
It hasn't changed	Increase in online work outs
Greater use of local paths and parkland	It has stopped
Increase in exercising from home	
Other (please specify)	
40. How have your social and netwo Please select all that apply.	rking activities changed since Covid-19?
It has moved online (etc	It hasn't changed
zoom/video calls)	It has stopped
Greater participation in the local community	
Other (please specify)	

41. Do you have any further feedback?

Thank you for taking the time to complete this survey, we appreciate your feedback